BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 5:30pm
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bevparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that state and local officials are recommending measures to promote social
distancing, the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation will be conducting this meeting by
teleconference in accordance with AB 361, amended Government Code section 54953, which allows for the
continuation of virtual meetings. Government Code Section 54953 allows the legislative body to use teleconferencing
when “The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing” after making certain findings. See Gov. Code § 54953.
Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received
during Public Comments, Agenda Item No. |. There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in
person. The District’s Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further notice.

The above special provisions allowing for teleconference meetings will only apply during a Governor-declared state of
emergency, and we are still presently in a statewide state of emergency.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: +1 (669) 900-6833. Meeting ID: 948 9929 3193

You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://zoom.us/j/94899293193

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed session to begin at 5:15pm
1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Significant Exposure to Litigation — Pursuant to Paragraph (2)
of Subdivision(d) of Government Code Section 54956.9: One Case
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via Zoom, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the
Board’s consideration by sending them to ryann@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the
meeting. All public comments received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the
record or compiled as part of the record.

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30pm
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman
Hughes

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Presentations: None.

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members

of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those

member present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local
agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified in subdivision (a) “
1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
If you are unable to participate by telephone or via Zoom, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the
Board’'s consideration by sending them to ryann@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the




meeting. All public comments received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the
record or compiled as part of the record.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A
board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes
Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of July 21, 2022

2.2 Bank Balances for July 2022

2.3 Warrants for July 2022

2.4 Approval of Installation by Design of the New Swing Set

2.5 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-Declared State
of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Sewer Extension to Danny Thomas Ranch Property
3.2 Approval of Winter Wish Proceeds

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator: Zina Bakoo
Executive Assistant: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Lilian Averette
Assistant Maintenance Superintendent: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
Finance — 1* Thursday of Every Month 4:00pm NCCC.
Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30pm
BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
September 14, 2022
October 12, 2022
November 9, 2022
5.2 Upcoming Holidays
Monday, September 5, 2022 Labor Day
Friday, November 11, 2022 Veteran’s Day
Thursday & Friday, November 24 & 25, 2022 Thanksgiving
5.3 Events
September 16 — 18, 2022 — 32" Annual King Ludwig’s Oktoberfest
October 29, 2022 — Pumpkin Carve
Woman’s Club COVID testing through September 30, 2022

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Ryann Flores at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Recreation and Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site August 7, 2022.
LA > .
% "‘E—/L/Z el _z

Ryann Flores, BCVRPD Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, July 21, 2022 5:30pm

MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that there is a Governor-declared state of emergency, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — Closed session to begin at 5:30pm (2 items)
1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Real Estate Property Negotiations — Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.8. Danny Thomas Ranch 110 Logistics
2. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Significant Exposure to Litigation — Pursuant to Paragraph (2)
of Subdivision(d) of Government Code Section 54956.9: One Case
Closed session began at 5:30pm
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman
Hughes
Director De La Cruz: Present
Director Ward: Present via teleconference
Treasurer Flores: Present
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present
Chairman Hughes: Present via telephone
General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 5:31pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
5:31pm.
Closed session ended at 6:13pm.

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:45pm

Regular session began at 6:16pm.

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Present

Director Ward: Arrived via teleconference at 6:18pm

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present via telephone

General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.

Attorney, Albert Maldonado, reported out on closed session. There were no reportable actions.



Invocation: General Manager, Duane Burk, gave the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance: Director De La Cruz led the pledge of allegiance.
Adjustments to Agenda: None.

Presentations: None.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:18pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at

6:18pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:

2.1 Minutes of July 13, 2022
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:19pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at
6:19pm.

Motion was made to accept item 2.1.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Flores
Second: Chairman Hughes

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz; Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS:
3.1 Approval of:
3.1.1 Termination of Water Rights Agency Agreement
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:21pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:21pm.
3.1.2 Sewer Line Easement
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:22pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:22pm.
3.1.3 Well Site Deed
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:23pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:23pm.,
3.1.4 Preliminary Change of Ownership Report
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks opened public comment at 6:23pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:23pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.1.
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Chairman Hughes
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye
General Manager, Duane Burk, noted he will bring back a proposal to install the sewer line. A part of the
agreement with Shopoff was they would use their own contractors for their project due to liability reasons
and Duane will be receiving a bid to bring back to the Board for approval.

4. NEXT BOARD MEETING:
August 10, 2022

5. DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS:



Director De La Cruz:
Armando thanked staff and said it has been running smooth. He attended the Employee of the Quarter
Luncheon and is looking forward to this year’'s Oktoberfest. He also attended the Movies Under the Stars
events with his daughters.

Director Ward:
Denise thinks all are awesome and thanked everyone for the meeting.

Treasurer Flores:
John thanked the Board, the attorney, and staff for attending the special meeting and for putting it together.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:
Chris said everyone is doing a great job with how hard they are working.

Chairman Hughes:
Dan had no comment.

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion made to adjourn the meeting at 6:27pm.
Initial Motion: Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 7/31/2022

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 26,786.34 | & 540,180.59 | $ 520,827.90 | $ 7,433.65
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 4,212.33 | $ 80,307.10 | § 80,000.00 | $ 3,905.23
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $ 1,588.70 $ 1,588.70
- [pankottemet-Bogan |5 roswseals  eioezels vsamecols  saste| |
7,500 Monthly Deposits for loan payment
5 |Bank of Hemet MM $  223,059.20 $ 751157 | §  230,570.77 |11/2021
¢ |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 119,029.55 $ 5,006.80 | $ 124,036.35
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $  202,008.45 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 11,173.48 | $  183,181.93
8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
o |Riverside County Fund $ 961,511.31 $ 961,511.31
10 L$ 1,549,641.721 $ 731,567.93 | $ 699,905.75 | $ 1,517,979.54 |
11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
12 |Operating Reserve ; $  63,690.42 e $ 5,000.00 | $ 68,690.42 NOT to be USED
13 |Capital Reserve $ 55,339.13 | $ 6.87 | $ 55,346.00 | Min Balance of $50,000
| «|[TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT | $ 119,029.55 | § - |$ 5,006.87 | $ 124,036.42 | |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 7/31/2022

Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
[ 15 |Bank of Hemet |s s2s07.70]s  e3s4s2|s  oe3saa|s  es779.27]

2.2



Suneradp - Hiog

230 | abed €7
vZ G- OOO0N - WNSIBA UOSAQ - USWSINqUIEY SIIOW UOIEY ¥a6¥ZL  2202/90/20 plioi: o]
00°008's- (youey 1Q) luaunaqy psam 'ou| Bulpein reaeap £B6¥ZL  220Z/90/40 #08YD- Jud g
¥8°LOL- SUIUDEN PIBD HIpRID - $884 Xdd ssaf  ZZOZ/S0/L0 patzilte)
5658 uouey ‘StUo - Jauige Bullly sbiej someig ¢ WO UoZBWY 220250003  2202/50/L0 ¥23yYD
rAN lasuadsig dn-dod - sicyasioid uasios sseif - saiddng 200 LUOD UOZBUYy ZE0ZS0L09M ZZ0ZIS0/L0 WoayD
00'621- saapualy (G) 1sepjealq Jaquieyd juoneag S/9WIWO0Y JO Jagiey) juownesg ZZ0ZS0.04Y  ZZOZIGO/LD el )
00-009- 2Z0Z 2unr - $894 J0198.1Q saybnH ueg ZR6VZL  2T0T/S0/20 pecille}
00°'6¥1- syled |euoiBay yaas) sjqon/efiog - weibolg uogenasay Buldwen AM Burdwey ssedranoy TZOZLOL0OM  €20e/10/L0 HOBUD
86'GZL- tajuad Apunuaue?) %281 8JGoN - yia Ayiuop ON (S880SPR1LSE) Januol- ©LrgsHszed  2202/L0/40 ¥98YD- Jud |Ig
88°L16- 9/G Pidl4 P BUSNY 9SION 'SUNOD SIUUD - SL3O8IT - SBIMN (/068198€65002) 308 18612128 ZTOZLOGMLO HBUD- Jwid 1ig
19'896'1- Asipy Japuny | g Alol308[3 [B1aLaD) - U0 - SSIIN {529685€65004) 308 69642422  ZZ0T/L0/L0 $IBUD- Wi g
£2°680'¢- Med AY - 2U19913 - SaNN {£912£1815004) 308 vOBLL2228  ZZO2N0ILO0 $o=UD- g |Iig
£6°852- (1pued/Bunysry dues si4) ou302]3 - SSlIBN {£08060¥61004) A0S §96/4422  €20Z/LO/LD $0AYD- hud g
0g22)- - L pIald - 2108jF -~ sanliin (5e/2e626¥004) 308 €96/4172  2Z0Z/LO/L0 39y - Juid (g
Ly tG5e- J3jies] saybny sswer - 210943 - 8RN (02565161002} 308 04644428  TEOZNO/L0 Aoy D- Jd g
FAN A ODON /anED s uBwioA) /SouUBUSIUIRN/IEY YoRUS/SBURID - 21108|T - SaiN (622001500002} 328 TBLLITT  TZOZILOMLO YoauD- wid Hig
9.'1EL- an|D S,UBIOAA ~ YIAA AUILOW OM (01665181.66) Januold MLO8BHGZZE  ZZ0Z/L0/L0 %09UD- Wi |lig
9.'9¢}- abuzigy - s Aol 9 {1Z255¥8166) JaNuosy YNEDDUPZEE  Z202/L0/0 $oBUYD- Juid i
86°001- aousuBUIEW ~ Yian Aliuow el {364£881602) JoluoIH 10EDDYvEed  2202/L0/L0 39U~ uid 118
ge'LLL- anID SUBWIOAA 3 JDON - SBD - SalIBn SBD|EDOS 69-60028F  ZZ0Z/L0/L0 H08UD- JWd (g
BT @oueinsu) AlIqesig AlUIuol - seAojdwg VErNDE ZZOZIOLD  EZ0T/L0ML0 328y wd Iig
607LEL- juaWAed YEesH papunyun 04910 pullesoy ZTOTLTI0  220T/LOML0 JIBUD- Wi fitgd
00081t~ a21A19g suoydsial Ajuyjuow BAIXON ZZOTEZI0  ET0T/L0/L0 %93UD- JWd |Iig
02'¢9.- LI 0514 - usliked 85287 Alyiuop Ipaig plod ££91006L¥l  ZZOZO/L0 #o2YJ- ud g
10°1e8- 20URINSUY 91 - 92A0)dwg a)I'7 [eIUOjOD SZOPEZLE0  ZZOT/L0/L0 3oayD- 1wd 18g
ZRese's SOURINSU| YljesH - sakojdwg siadied 0S1EVIZO0L  2Z0Z/L0/20 HoayD- 1wd (g
G2'601- [ejuay Juawdinba Auop SEL ) ZZOZIOLOTN  ZZ0T/LOML0 $23YD
00086 93} Bupjoog ajgepuniay-uou QDL IS JUSAT PsiisoueD) 10} punjey suejjaly uveopr L86¥el  ZZ02HO/0 palle)
98°69- femy Butog) dreyg ues) - jusuresingusy coxeg Bujz 086¥ZL  ZZ0T/L0/20 #oayg

Buneradg - 18K 4o 3ueg - 50004
junowy ouwaw aweN WwnN ajeqg adh)
zzoz Ainp

Bunetad - 30WaH jo queqg
JUBLIBAA Y28YD

101381 Yled g uoneaasay Asjjea Alueyn Juownesg



110 g abeq &7 SunesadQ - Hiog
00°009- £Z0Z auny - sead 1639810 ZNIQ B 80 OpUEIFY Z00SCL  ZT0ZZLILD preizllig]
Lz°ge- Lefog ysory - 284 s0M9S loexy 334 Z202/80/40 308y
g5°28- ade) |aqe; siaujosg - (vebog) Beg Asuow - seljddng soo WO uszewy ZZOZR0LOOM  Z202/80/20 33840
£8°88- BUIZ ‘coyeg - jaUIqeD) 31 Jemeia-Z WO UDZEWY 2ZOZROL0DY  ZZDZ/R0/.0 HI8UD
0F'848'4- [essuaD jaefojdiugyy 1 Q ‘s9ad [B6s saBawy g 1seg 1$0g FQLEVESL  ZZ0ZI80/L0 BUS- JWid g
6846~ ysoly yebog - saiddng Butuesd s04g JBjBlg ZZ0Z80L070  ZZ0Z/80/L0 A2y
88'97€'2- Gld aduy, - ssziipag H8saQ Wied sisuned jojdwig L00GZE  ZZ0Z/80/L0 ¥o8YyJ- Jud g
00°0 SUINO ABdIQION 1aBauy p 1s0g 159g 000SZ1  ZZOZIRO/LO 3o8UD- Wi Iiig
09169 JaBpay - juswdinby reday 2] Juswidinb] Jamod Juoluneag 866¥ZL  ZZ0Z/80/L0 HoaUD- Juid fig
96'62L'e 12801 pen 10} HA/AeQ J0aqly/pz# 106idg eday 1sed It o] Wowneag 866¥CL  ZZ0Z/AO/L0 %28yD- Jud |Ig
0509 Aepyuig s,0Bupoy B uuehy - asusdxy Bunaeyy sayeD Jpung Buryion £20240209Z 220210140 3oy
Gz'zZL- Aepumg s,08upoy g uueky - asuadxa Buneap PiY &l 2T0TL0L09Z  ZZOZ/L0L0 EeClie
v 89 meT Aauen g ssubnH YoIN ‘ooxeq eulz - younT Juswabeuel - |esyy sng juowneag ejse) e 2202.0.097  Z20ZT/L01L0 HoayD
00°000's¢E- ZEOZ/R0/L0 Hd 10} ||0JAed O} Jasuely LL0L0 SBIL  ZZ02/L0/20 [Bumor [BJBUSS
89'¢cee- sBeg sisep Bog jodaq) sisepn Bog LBBYEL  ZZOTIL0IZ0 M8y W (g
vZ'902- slleday olegng JaieAm Jsag ¥ o( juowneag 9BBYEL  ZTOT/L01L0 H3BUD- Juid IIIg
00'GeS - UseA - aplysaauewdinbg JaIsE ysepm SBBYZL  ZTOE/L0/L0 HIBUD- Jid g
00°'0€S- OJuBsUT - SIBJS JOPUN SSAOW “0U] S3N0Ig UONOWN HuEMS PEGYZL  Z20ZNL0/L0 #o8UD- U g
AN ZZOZ/E0/L0 - Z0Z/2Z/90 - AEPG/IUR FBDIY0 PAULEUN BUO "0u] jolied funoeg oid Jaig €B6¥ZL  220ZTIL01L0 $I8Y9- Jwid 19
69112 swiopunysalddng jeuoyuer Apilaap Addng ||eseAQ [ERUSpPNId Z66YTL  EZ20ZT/L0/20 3oauD- id Jid
00°091- Jdyeuoyd o doup eleq a:nbyuon ‘diogy uswisaay| zm LBEYZL  EZOTILO/L0 Ao8YD- JWd g
8L'196°Z- 2218 [BUOYUES AlUJLO Su| ‘erwopie jo Bup-luer 0B6YZL  ZZOT/L0M0 HIBUD- It 1iig
L6ElLe- suedold - sanyan sefiffauag 686Vl Z2OZ/LO/LO WBUD- Jd g
000 aulug Aed:QIOA 1aBauy ¢ 1584 198y 896¥ZL  ZZOZIL0/10 #o8YD-3wd g
vy ig- 8210 yoeg (G)abelolg uonepuno () ¥007 @ SjEg Juongag L86¥ZL  2Z0ZIL0/L0 HOBYD- Nid gy
¥0°95g- $834 £ZA4 0DV 004V -avD Jajjonuos loupay 996¥ZL  2202/L0/.0 ¥98UD- JWd g
00°020°2- aoineg {1 AlLuop ssolnag ABojouyos | Liody S86¥ZL  ZZ0Z/L0/20 #o8YQ- uid (g
00°0%2- £T0Z/1E/S - [BHOWRN - STNMA LNIIDIHHNSNI GINYMALTY - ISN Apauuay Apuln 34D SN 2202790140 HoauD
AN Jajulid sauBUld - Yqu| BISY) 21018 dH 220ZY0L0TIN  €20Z/90/40 ¥osun
Z2°865¢- suad AdHADE - seyddng 290 WEPIBISLIY ZTOZO0L0DM  22Z02/90/L0 A28y

unowsy [<T1TET1Y] aWeN wnn ajeq adA)
zzozg Ainp

BunesadQ - Jowsy jo yueg
JUBLIBAA MO9YD

IOLISIQ Hled ® uoneausay As|jep Auey) Juowneag



I 3o ¢ abey

8uesadp - Hiog

v L¥E b aouBPUBASPY| B Z20ZIOLIL - ZZOZ/0/L0 - ABPSIYS JSolyo poLsELn %m "ou| [oljed AlHN0ag old 1Bl 820621  220TUSLIL0 %08UD- JWd Hig
69k 1E- suuojurysalddng [euojuer Aaapy Alddng jje1anQ feruapnld L20STL  Ze0T/SHL0 $o2UD- g |Iig
0£°8€8- jse3 JBg NoRUS e Nedal Jsjeal selepyauedold f|ddng g adig-c1d 920521 TZOT/SL/LD }oay- wud |ig
£9°ZZ1- |EjUWId EIAIIS - SJamol4 Ayledwis 15101 £3)jeA YR §2052L  ZZ0TISLILO #oaUD- Jwd g
058216 SJUSLUSACICGL| JAMAS PUB ISIBA - H1Q "ou) ‘sueynsuog Bupssuibuz puet $2062L  Z202/5LIL0 }oay- Iwd Jig
Q0'vSZ- BUIZ ‘cONEQ juuBiAy sofsnr 0 Juawpedag £20sZ) CEOZ/SLIL0 ¥y~ W Hig
‘salo)d {2) prooay 10 1sn9} 194 Juudiabulg 'sddy wudiabul4 - Zzog sunr
887101~ {anE) SUBLLIOAA) 1OMBS - SBIUHIN juownesg Jo kU5 720SeL  Z20TSLL0 %o8Y0- Iwid g
00°000'€- £Z02/90 seng diysiaquuay adyvod L20SZL  ZZ0ZSLIL0 3o8YD- Wd 1g
S/°v80'8Y- dwoy sueuUNIOpA HD 15| jabelanog AugeryApadold JleH 1St uded 0Z062L  ZZ0TUSLIL0 ¥oay0- Jud g
85°ZL1- Jusuraae|day 100Q UH / (¥) sA9N YH 3007 '@ 9jES Juowineag 6L0SZL  ZZOTISLL0 o8y Jwd iy
7€ 180"~ sublg umeT 1sap2qoM0O uud juoneag gL06zZ1  Z2ZOTISLIL0 AoeyD- Jud (g
FL'OLO" - O PEND/oEYNG JSIBp O} Jreday 1seg ) o¢ Wewneag 110621 Z20eT5LIL0 %28y~ ud IIig
£8'616- DOON - JRIBpA - SBININ £00-2 1s1Q J2Iep A3([2A Ay Juowneag 8L062L  ZZ0TSLIL0 3oeUD- wd g
Go8LY'E Nied - 18iepq - sanin Z00-8 1siQ J2lep AsliEA AursyQ Juownesg SLOGZL  Z202/SHL0 NosyQ- wud g
Z8°2rs yied - 1Blep - senn 100-8 18I0 Jatep AvlleA AureyD juowneag PLOGZE  ZTOTSLIL0 AoBYD- Wd (I9
05'¢5t- GniD SUBLUOAA - JBIEM - SBIIIIN 000-g 41813 J33epn A3)jBA AllBYD Juowineag €LoSeL  2ZOTSLILD ¥o8yD- 1wd |19
00021~ auidwi fiequos Hnpy uewajod Hlew ZLOSZL  ZZ0TUSLILO EaLitie}
00051~ audwin 1Bquos Hnpy ejeD '3 rawner LLOGZ1L  ZE0TISLIL0 petitie]
00°0%- andwin [feqyos Inpy GJOlMY 19240l oLoSZL  220T/SLILD patie)
00°00%- 220z Anrr - $994 Jopaig ‘sy0a91Q SHUYD 60052}  ZZOTSLILO peieie!
LIBET- UseD Anlad soueul - ysuo|day yseD Aad 800523 ZZOTSLLO HOBUD
6Z'6ZL- uosey 'SILO - 19pI0J3Y a0l0A WOF LOZetuy ZZOZYLLOZY  ZZOTIWLILD pieclice)
0gLzL- ZZ0Z/v 114 - Bulesiy 1s8p8qopO - youn yeig o g jeg dei| pueg ay) Z20Zrli0V7 ZZ0ZM1IL0 3oayQ
25 p0L- siojoenuo) pefiog - [eap 'sng sioyeg ZTOTELLOOM  ZEOTISLLO Ao8YD
00084 (weibotd §3) savini2g 291104 jusupedaq @o)|od juowneag £00SZL  Ze0Z/e4/Li0 328y
00°6.¢- (sty G'ZE) Z20T/G/L - €20TI0TIQ PoU2d ||lolAed WDLIBAN BOISSSl 100521 Z2OTITLLO plVel
00°652- (s1y §'8) Z202/61/9 - Z20Z//Q PouRd (joihed HOUIBAN BOISSal 900SZL  ZZOZ/EL/L0 3984
00°G16- (I G'0OE} 220Z/S/9 - CZOT/ETIS POUde (|0IAE HOLIBAN BOISSSI §00SZL  ZTOZTICLL0 A8y
95°gz- WE sdurg Buipue feAn - JuewesInquey $810|4 Uueky ¥00SZE  Z202/ZLiL0 pzlle}
junouwsy oway atteN WnN ajeq adAl

zzoz Ainp

BuneladQ - JoWaH Jo Yueg
JUBLIBAA Y28Y9D

Jo1aSI( Maed @ ucnealoay As|eA Alays Juowneag



Sunesdp - Hiog

£ 10 ¢ abed c'7
9Z'0EY'1- DDON/ANDN - USBs[ - $21HN 31 ayj jo uawabaue 23seMm LPZLPYES008  Z20Z/9LILO Ho8UD- id 1A
00'59L- abioeg ‘zanwey -ieideyy (g0 ograbeuel prald Hedg - diysisquaiy uoneoossy siabeuvely yn) podg TZOZSLLOIN  220Z/5L/L0 3o8yY
8991 1sepealg JaquueyD - awasinquiay me AoueN §E0GZ1L  Z202SLILO el
$6°92- %aauD yo Sulien - abejsod Sdsn ZZOZSLLOTD  ZE0Z/SLIL0 peslle]
99°'%88- aseaT Jadon Alyuopy Buisea |ewueui4 obiey syapn CPBZECLL  ZZOT/GLILO Hosu- Jud lig
EF 160" L s1abuey jehoy suebog - yse.) - samun 3t aUl jo JusiabeuBy SISEM #20.¥¥EG008  ZZ0ZISLIL0 ¥oey- wd |iig
96'vBE- 8BUBID/GNID SUBLUOA - USe:) - SBIMINN 31 8u} jo Juswabeusy Ssep LLOLPPESO08  £202/SHL0 H23yQ- Juid (I1g
L£'975'1- S0IISG BUOld $S31RMAN AIYIUOHY SSODIMA UOZUBA 02122821 220Z/S1IL0 }oeUD- Jwd IIg
2665 aouemsu| Alrgesia Alyuop - eakojdwa WNNN Ze0z5EL0  EZ0ZISLILO0 ¥o84D- Jwd 118
00°02t- seolntag a)saann AlUIucHy SUNWEBNS BEEE-0EVE  Z202/SLIL0 HIBUD- W iE
GE'StrL- qn|D sueopr R 9BUBID 'DOON - SBS - SeRIkN SEQIED0S 69-600961  ZZOZISLILO YIBYD- W g
26'209- sal|ddng so1l0 j0daQ SO0 SL600LZZGL  ZEOT/SLLO HO8YD- Juid (g
/896" 90IAI8G Buoydaa) Ayiuopy BAIXSN Z2028120  Z20TISHLD ¥93UJ- Juid g
9l'9g)- abueig - yip Apuon 9 {12455¥8166) Jonuoid sisrdyzed  ZE0ZIGLIO 3oaUD- id 1118
86'6C ) J9jua) AHUNWIWOD Y2210 (G0N - M Alujuon DN (9880678166} JanUoi NLOGHHGZZd  220Z/5HL0 3oRUD- Hud iiig
020l LIX 051 - Wwawhed ases Ay3uop upau) prog 0SS4E95288  2Z0T/SLIA0 3oaYD- Juid g
¥Z066'L- (€¥0°091) 05E ‘OF0°0F) AAYD (1L1Z'0E) 051 - 1ond/seD UoJABYD ZZOZRLL0L  Z202/S11L0 Ao8YD- ud (IIg
00'6LL'E- 0800¢ :Ueld 918y - 0Z0Z ‘OF |unf j0 se AIIGelT papunjun 83d0-Syadied LEQYSLZ00L  ZZ0Z/SLIL0 HoBYD- huid g
00’8512 12692 :UBld 318y - 0Z0Z '0€ sunr jo se A)jigel] papunun g3d0-SyadieD BLOPGLZ00L  220Z/GL1L0 HIBYD- W 118
Zheve'e- ISE1L (ueld Sjey - 0Z0Z "0 SuUNF O Se AJlIgeIT PanIody 93d0-Sy3dieD £LOVG1200L  220E/51/20 HIRUD- I g
80°1L£'G- uawaigey - sakojdwy siadlen LL9-B09PSIE  220ZSLIL0 HIBYD- JWid g
00'sz- L5t - askoidwz s15dieD SO9YSLZO0L  ZEOT/SLILD ¥o8YD- 1wd |iig
00°ge- [5G - 9sho|dw sladied B8SYS1200L  ZZ0TISLLD 309UQ- Jud 1ig
vLerl's swaley - sakoldwy siadien /BG-GBSPSLE  Z20Z/G1/20 3o8UD- Id 118
8Y po5- {586'py) as1aneLL - [aN4/5ED SUOINJOS SSAUISNG ODHY 9EZOGFYRL  ZTOZISLILO HoeuD- Jud fid
00°005- 2202/614 - Ated uolenpeig - isodaq Anoes a|gepuniey PIEMDOOAA BDISSA ¥E0SZL  ZZ0TSLL0 ¥o2UD
00'05¢- ZZOZIZIL - 1emays Aged -usodaq Anoeg ejgepurysy BIAID[EA HBGID) €E0SZL  Z202/5LIL0 biec]lis}
00°005- 2z0giserg - Jamous Ageg - yisodsQ Aunasg 2iqepunjay eljopag eukey ZE082)L  Z20Z/SL/40 Hoayy
00°005- T202/5¢2/9 - Buippapa - yisodeq Alunasg sjgqepuniay EIDIED) B LE0SZL  ZZ0ZGLIL0 Hoeyo
00°006- Z20z/6zIg - 1amoys Ageg - Isodaq Andag algepun@y opeBjaq sapuuap 0062l  Z220Z/G1iL0 ¥oauo
00°0£5- SI9JSNAISOYS) - SIEYS JApUn Sanol "ou| saold UONORY YuemsS B20SZL  Z2OE/SLILO %99S Jud g
unowy oway aweN wnp ajeq adA)
zeoz Ainp

BupesadQ - J9WaH J0 Yueg
JUBLIBAA YO8YD

1013S1Q HiBd ¥ UOlEDIDaY AdjjBA ALIDY) Juocwnesy



Ljo g abeg

Buneiadp - Hiog

16'1.28'6- SyBri/r00 ] BOURQ/SIBUDAND L - JSOURGOPO sjuaAg pue juaj oyioeg 10521 2202iZTii0 HOBUD- W lIig
00°008'¢- SlWooiyleq auildauled - sBulieo sjaidwod g deid (Z)swoonsay oY Bunured SIN ov0sZl  ZZ0ZTZILC 3osyD- jwd g
28°159'9- slleday WooyY jepug/SpIe(eq 84nsooul ysel | U] 'SI9PING UEDUSUNY pUBID SY0SZL  ZE2021ZZiL0 HoayD- wid g
00°082'1- S0IAIBS MOPUIA AJHD - R Lt 1507 1Shesisy Buties;y mopUIp UONOL YoIng PYOSEL  Z202/22/L0 oD Wid fitgl
£0°800°}- sBuipging - 300js8y S|001 HM/BUES|Y [EIWBYD "ou| ‘pods uesiD £P0SCL  2202/22/L0 M23UD- IWid (g
81es shay jsyeqpeaq) yied Bog 03 lleday 3007 @ 8jeg juowineag Zr0S2lL  2202/22/L0 Ao8YD- id g
0Z'ery' L sala1eg aqopy / siolualy (v) - asuadxg Bindwo) saninag ABojouyss ] w0y LPOSZL 2202122140 3OUD- g |8
0F2zlL- sauoydoioyy sapegqomQ/selddng soB0 WIOY UOZEWY TE0ZITL0AY  ZEOENZILO H8YD
G6'LLL- s18pjo [ealpaly eakodwg se|deig £202122044  ZZ02/12/.L0 302y
8e'08T- sispjod AiojsiH safojdwz wepJajswy Ze0zlz/0dd  2T0ETID paklte]
00°000°00€ {joJAB4 PUE SHig JOI pUnZ AJUNOY SpISIaAty Woy pallajsued) Zz1ZL0 408" 2208/121L0 [BUMOr (BlaUSD
gL 2g- Youn- - JsenD auj jo asko|d ud anvaqseg sAeNaa ZT0Z0TL0AY  ZZOTI0TILO peeClie)
S9°091- shemeanb sjsjeoelq 'SI2OIS - ISALBAOPIO GO UOZBLUY ZZ0ZOZLOOM  ZZ0Z/0ZIL0 pietlle)
6L 15E- SaWEY) 0} S92l - 18)SB0D Jsuado sjpog/aipueH del - 1Sauaqopo 121 UONEZIBUOSIS 220202404 ZZ0Z/0TIL0 3oayD
gL'ge- uciey ‘SHIO - 8520 SuoUd WO UoZBUWY ZZ0ZOZL0MNY  Z202/02110 Ao3YH
00°000'0v- Z20ZIZEIL0 Hd 10§ ll0IAed O) rajsuel] ZOCLOSURLL  ZZOZIZIL0 [ELINO[ [RIBUAD)
00°000'6- sliig vebog to) yebog 03 Jopsuel] LOZLOSURLL  ZZ0Z/OTVL0 [EUINOL [BIBUBS
&LLE- {sno pooj |euolEU} JONIL € YINGo] - YUllad juswpedag ylesH Ulest [EUSWIUOAAUT JO Juawedaq 22026141 2Z02/6LIL0 ¥o94D
89v- ssuadx3 so0 HEWEM £2026120¥1  2Z0Z/6LI20 Eeltte]
PeLG- suI)| 19vseg Jaquieyd Agqo AqgoH ZEOZ6LL0V  ZZ0ZIBLIL0 Ho9YD
00°0g- andw II2qHOS 3INpY zaralurey abioen OvOSZL 22026110 ¥03UD
00°0Z1L- audwiry 1129408 HNPY oloyny j9eyoIN 6€0GZL  Z20e/eLiL0 ¥23YD
00'08L- aJidwry |lequos Hnpy 100 '3 sajnel 8E0GEL  Z20E/BLILO 309U
00°0Zt- andwy [lequos Hnpy ueLsiod YHEWN LE0SZ  ZZCTBLILO 3oauD
00709 aiduin Jeqyos Jnpy yaeyag alad 980Gz ZTOBLILO oy
§LgeL- . ooy s . . Suena ing 2018UN0Y JO raqueys Buluueg Z20ZLL0IN  Z2202/3L/L0 bler-ll )
B URHE] 'Sllareny ‘eulz ‘oodeg ‘ueQ ¥ NOIN ‘saubny - 1sepieaig Jaquueuyn
A e sieyeadg Jayieap (e - ssuadxg juaa3 juior 00}500) z20e8LL0dY  ZC0Ti8LILO plell ]
Zr094'c- sBniy - 1sep800MIO 210)S JURINEISGEAN 220281404Y  Z202/84140 A23YD
z9'9¢- ysory pebog - sbeg ysodaq yueg Woo UoZBWY Z20z8LL09%  ZZ0ZIRLIL0 peClle)
LE'ZFG- 2010y pisory vebog - salddng 20180 weo*uozelly ZZOZRLLOONM  Z20T/8LILD ¥oeyd
junouty [STHETT aweN wnN a1eq adhj

z2zozZ Ainp

Buijesad - JowiaH jo yueg
JUBLIBAA ¥28YUD

JouSIq Yied @ vUoneasoay Asjea Alsy ) jucuwineaqg



gunesadg - Hiog

L0 g abeg ez
00'¥22- 201195 WElY Aujuopy Auedwiop unely Aeg 090521  2202/82/20 3o8YD- 1ud |I'g
(W) 234y iaddad
00°00%°8- Red 1) (sisquuy pinbr Z) (swu) sy Auaginiy 2) (wi ) sau] asoweolg DINIBG 9341 S,05U0)|Y 6506zt Z20eI8e/L0 AoauD- Wd g
1) {wiy sea) snidAjeong abieq g) (] 8a1) suld Z) Baty Bog/punoibie)d
60°0e- sadwn ||egyoes ¥npy zaIsIWEy 2bi080 286621 ZE0E8EIL0 Y334
00081~ andwin feqios Inpy ojoUNy 12eydIA 85052t 2Z0ZIYEIL0 ¥28Yd
00°0ve- andwn [2qyog Inpy BJOD "3 JBlABp GG0S2I FAACTAL TAFAY, ¥8UD
00°09- aldwn |leqyos APy yoepas sjaq ¥G0s2ZL Ze0e/8elio 024D
ob'€ée- SULIG/SHOBUS - 401y LeBogeoueusiuey [BUl4 @ H2Wg XA TARAL Y4 [AAVATAAPAY) F8YD
00'005'2- alwAed Aluuoly 1o) 19xIEN Aoy 0] Jajsuel] Lizz0 Uil Z202/LTiL0 jewinor [eieuan
00°000°G- uallAed AUIUOW 10§ SAISSDY O JBjSuB) L geciouell  Zg02/LTii0 {ewtInor [esauag)
Q0°si¢e- [Bmaudy 934 - 000G # Iued INHE i8]sEWISCd £50621 ¢Z0efLgL0 ¥R
00°6.L- ooMeg BUlZ - Z20Z 'WISZ - 22 1snfny - asuarajuod vaso uoletp0SsY Sjaylsi| [e10adg BltIopED ZEOZLTLOIN [AA AT RATAY) ¥oayo
56°9Z- 5,04 Wiod - abejsod Sd8n 220292044 ZTOZ/9Z/IL0 Ho8Y
Zyee- Buneay sebuep - eayy “sng 19 g Jeg sHodg InQ swit €20e92.0492 €Z0E2/9elL0 Ll
LLvE SN - PICIE|0d JO) Wil suzaiblepn 2E0e8ZL02Y CE0EISEIL0 heCltle]
LE'6L Q0| 10} 3587 - (AN ‘saybnp) 1abieyd WOD UOZEWY Z2OZSZLIOOM  ZZ0Z/STIL0 %2940
15'G96- (1910H) eurz ‘ooxeg - 2ouBIsu0D YOS [330H jotisy ZE0EYCLON cT0ziverin 93y D
ore€ee- SIONOIL Je8g - 1SelaqoplO Sjanpold auG Jwpy [AAAAALEL S FAAVATAAIRY] A22Ud
28'99 - SOESIBERIOH S0USHe me et SISO VN Weg VNOJNN  VBISODSOHE  2Z02/2ZIL0 %0940 1w N1
oL'9ly- suenqg “wng (BIoH) 220z 'sz-zz snbny souaiaued vaso [31oH HollRiy ¥2022CLOIN €20efecizo FIBYD
oL gLy foueN ‘meT (1910H) 2202 '5Z-22 1snbny sousuo) vaso [810H Houew CEOEZTLOIN  EZOZ/EZILO EREN S
00°05€" L~ AaueN ‘meT § auenQ "ying - Z20Z ‘S - €2 1snbny - aousiejue]) vaso UoNEIOoSSY SIOMISI] BI1DadS EIUIONED Z20ZEZLON [AAVALAATAY] 3oayd
00°000'0%- siig pefiog 201 Lebog o} Jajsuer) ZEZ/0 uBl] 2e0ZIZEII0 {BUINO[ |BIBUAL)
0¢°000'G- Z20Z/ZTIL0 Ud 10} ||0shed O} Jgsuely LeZL0 uBil €E0CICelLl [RLINOL |RIDUR0)
8F'Zr0'L- uossueixy aur Jemag pebog ‘00 Alddng syop 1B1BA PUE|Ul 2805z} T AVATAALL] 328y Wd (18
65'260'L- 005§ O¥0E 01d PUBS 'Q000Y JSISEWISPUNOID 010 - Jleday "oup'leIg un 160521 ZCOZ/ZElL0 HOBYD- Wi |19
00'v99°z- 13PU) SAINOW - ZZ0Z/ZLIL0 - ZZOZIL LIZO - REPGHIYg JBoI40 vmctwm._mwuwmmw "oUj joned Ajnaag olid 1BIg 050621 FAANTALAAFA] HORUD- Ilid g
08°298- suuojun/salddng jeloluer Aaap Aiddng ||eseAaQ leRuapnid 6¥0GZL  Z20Z/2Z/L0 #oauD- wd me
$6°806- AneN g1 sbueiQ g1 SHING adueusiuely aAea|g Buod sonjdessy anssasbold 2r0sz L Z20ZICTIL0 Hoaun- 1d (1ig
unowy [IUET aweN wnn ajeq ad&).

zzoz Aine

Bunetadp - JowaH Jo queg
JUBLIBAA ¥28YD

1oLISIq Yded g uoijealoay AojeA Aueyd Juownesg



gunesado - Hiog

140 L abeg €7

6£°650'6S- IVLIOL

v ¥8.- $034 9% PIED JPRID (QO¥ING HOHW)I2A0ID $3AIIDD  ZEZ0Z/LENO Pl
6€'966- (1910H) ueq ‘saybny - suUBIBUOD VASD [210H RoLew £20Z62L0TN  TZOZ/BZILO Pt
GO05L L- st 9 ueq sayfny - S3094U0D YESI Uol}eio0ssy SIoUISIC [etoadg eiliolleD 220Z62L0TN  TZOZIBZILO petlle)
00°GLL- eI ‘apRleny - Aquuassy ysag ojjody ZZ0Z8CL0  TI0ZIBTILO }o8UD- Jwid Iig
00'vEL'L- ZZOZIPEIL0 - TZOZ/BLIL0 - AEPG/IUg JODLO PSLLIEUN BUO '0u| |jozjed AJNDag Old IBIS 0/0621  ZEZOZ/BE/L0 B Iwid 1ig
2£'99¢- nalew - acueusjuleiieday "ou) 011308(F ojny edigan), 690621  ZZ02/8Z/L0 ¥asuD- wd g
00°020'L- Jae) Aunwiwo) sbuesg - suojjeb ppog - duing ondes oidag yBu /90G2)  ZEZ0ZIVE/L0 yayD- wd g
Ot'vez- Jied [BuolBay 39810 SIGON - JOMON JO |EJUSY s{ejusy edieon i spueipay 990521  Z202/82/L0 HosuD- Jud g
00°04- [snuewW ‘utpep - (1)sskoldw3 - g 'g4, "shld dnolg) [edIpaly oased oyduey SO0GZL  Z20Z/8Z/L0 ¥o3YD- i [iigd
vrolLe- suuogunysayddng |euonuer Ap@ap Alddng [eJeng [EluBpNId pO0SZL  ZE0Z/8TIL0 HoaYD- 1Wd (g
16°9¢- saneg saidog Jaidon suonnjog ABojouyoal HewS DN £90621  ZZ0Z/8Z/L0 A03UD- JWd (g
04 b¥5- souRINSU| |BIUS( - 2akojdig pIays anig TO0SZL  ZT0ZIYEILO HoBYD- JWid g
£1°G¥6" |B38U| 3jRS 10} SHEd HEIS Add 1588 01 juowneag Lo05gL  ZTOZIRTILO BoBYD- Jwd (g

unouny OUIAN awepN wnp ajeq adAi|

zzoz Ainp

Buneiad( - }Joway Jo jueg
JUBLIBAA YO9YD

10HSIQ Maed R UOnEAII9Y Ad|[eA Allay) Juowneag



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Money Market
July 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10000 - Bank of Hemet - MM
General Journal 0712712022 Tran 07271 Transferred from Cperating for Monthiy Payment 7,500.00
TOTAL m
BofH - Money Market 2.3

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
July 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
10025 + Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 0712712022 Tran 07223 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Payment 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,000.00
BofH - Reserve 23

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
July 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10020 - Bank of Hemnet - Quimby/DIF
General Journal {7/01/2022 Trans 07011 Transfer to Bogart for Capital Improvements -30,000.00
TOTAL -30,000.00
BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.3

Page 1 of 1



Z jo 1 abed €7 1edog - Hjog
85°051- {uorebiny mopeapy Lebog) sjuswaacidw) teydes Addng 3 adid-014 0LES  ZZ0Z/82/.0 Ho3UD- Wid (I
00002t ucllined vebog - Buued Bunuled sin B0ES  ZZ0Z/8T/L0 3o3U- hud g
59°856 - (uoneBii) mopesyy uebog) sjuswsacrdw) eyde)n [BA-8ID 80E£S  ZZ0Z/8TILO ¥o8UD- Wd (Ig
zreze- uolleyeisUl jeS /|00 189d Iseg 3 0 joluneag L0ES  ZZ0T/8TiI0 HBUD- Jwd g
0006 _..mn Aco_umm._t_ MODEQ ﬂmmomu u:m.Em>thE_ _mH_QmO 180In9S mamumﬁ:m..m SI0INSG mamumﬁ:md LIS Mayleln anes Yt ANTAFRA AN HosYod- pud |18
00'000'0£ siiig webog tof Buneiad woy pausysuer) CTTLOVURIL  ZZOZ/RZIL0 [BUInOp |219URD
LZ'ery'|L- {vonebust mopealy peBog) 42 o) siied uanebul 0717 ‘Aiddng adeospueT auQans S0E5  2e0zfeesin HoauD- Jwd |ig
00°051 ¥~ Payg sousUs)Ulely B uolined pebog - Buguied Bunuied s YOS  ZE0Z/ZT/L0 %I8YS- Jid g
§6°19¢- uollined yebog - s831d POOM JO [EIUSY s|gyuay esoding jiv €0ES 22021220 $8UD- g I
02 v 've- payg aoueusiulely uefog “ouj slauoue) ¢ ubisag Auosep Z0ES  Z20Z/zei0 HoaUD- Jwd It
00°00%- ayeb uaybieng ¢ woo Aedey - arebyoeg ‘00 Buisea oogey LOES  £20Z/02120 #0240
00°005- 83 00’05z @ (2) eouepuany %SO Joj ueg Bulels ysony Uses Aged ODES  2Z0Z/0Z/0 3oaygd
00°000°6 siiig vebog 1oy Bunerado woy pansysuel ] LOZL0SURIE  2Z02/02/20 lewnor je1auss)
00008't- (uoneBiur mopezap yebog) Juawsaoidwt |eNdeD jsonss adeospue $20IMBg adeISpUET JINISId MeUREN 6625  TI0Z/BLIL0 #oayD- 1uid g
LOLEG" |- (uebog} oLhy29|3 - saumBN (9681 15855004) 305 L0BEBVEZ  2ZDZ/GLIL0 HoayQ- g g
Glzee- [BJUSY JSMOp Apiaam s|eluay edigoni spue|psy 8625  ZZOTGLIL0 HIOUD- tud g
ri'166'2- uoisuax3 augy someg uebog Addng % adid-0.g 1825  ZZOZISLIL0 $oBUD- g g
08'2p6° 1 ealq sul| 0} Heday/pues Joxo0[g MmoLng i1sag ¥ 0g Juolneeg 962§  ZZOZ/GLIL0 $o8Y - Jud 1ig
9,98}~ YIM Aluiuoy g {£8825181.66) Januol4 gossrdvezd  Zzozmiio MOBUD- Wid I
26°001- LA Aoy g (1Z0€5P8156) Jonuos g dIvsryyzed 220zl HoRUD- uid g
00°00%'1- (uonyeBiy mopeapy webog) uswanordw) (eydes jeoinieg sdeaspuer) S20IAI9S 9dBOSPUET JiHIStd MSUNELN §62Z8  ZZOTELLO ¥o8YD- 3UWd I
055 2844 pled Jpa1D Auop Bunjueg oss1a0/SNN 83t  ZZ02/LL/L0 Pt
yL6v8- abeweg Wiy fHsory uo Jdwany v yearg - uuy SleMsoly 0} Jedsy ssbew pays)jod v6ZS  ZZ0Zi80/L0 ABYH- i (g
98°cl- Jawwpg puod Isag 1l ogj Juowneag €625  CZ0Z/8LML0 #38UD- jwd g
18'Z88" |- puod Jo 1583 s301 10§ sped oliebuy 077 ‘Aiddng adeospue sugayg T6ZS  2EOTILOND #I9UD- JWig g
§Lgee- [BJUSY JMOW Apaap s|ejuay ediean), spugipay 162§ 2202120140 $08YD- Jud g
00°05¢€'L- (uoneBu| mopea pebog) wawsnoidwl [endes /eaniss adeospus ssoinag adedspuen |(|isid moaunen 0625  2Z0Z/00/40 #o9UD- IWd (g
007005~ jusuLaqy pasp ‘auf ‘Burpein raaeap 6825 2202790110 oY~ Iwid g
06't5- reusy juswdinb3 Alyopy lanajy ZZOZLOLOIN  ZZ0E/10/20 Ao8YD
0000008 sjuawaaoidw) reyden 2op Ja/Aquiny g} palsjsuelj LEQLQ SuUBLY 2e0Z/L0L0 |BWINOT {BISUILD)

Jed pebog - jsWay Jo yued - 05001
junowy Owa aweN wny ajeq adA)
¢zoz Ainp
Jebog - Jawsy jo jueg
JUBLIBAA HO3YD

101181 Mied @ uonessday AsjjeA Allays Juownesg



Z Jo g abed €7 1edog - Hjog

T ¥eY’L IVi0L
le'8ge- §884 % PIED IpaID {Qo3Ng HoHWNaa0D §343400 220Z/1e/40 124D
00°SL¥'E- soag duung  Neday dwng ondeg ondag bl ¥LES  Z202/32/L0 Ho8uD- ud g

I aes duwind 104 sasny L1ojes soly) paoejday “aul 1Y) paneds) uosIpg JSYe WasAs . ;
00oiy H8UL UO WBq0id 2918W uosipy wos Sulod AQ0g puno) pue waisAs paxrsys OUI SOIAIBS D31 I3 €res ¢e0e/8zlL0 AR8UD- W g
69'69- {uonebul| mopes vebog) syuswanoidwy [eyden 071 ‘Alddng edesspue supang Zles 220eI8T/L0 YI8YD- jwd ng
08'Ghir- [2Juayf Jamoiy Apjaap siejuay ediean spueipsy Ligs 2e0Z/8T/L0 #o8UD- juid g

junowy oway aweN wny aeq adAy

zzoz Ainp
Jebog - joway jo yueg
JUBLIBAA YOBYD

JoUSIq Yed @ uoneaissy Asjjep Auays juowineag



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 2.4
To: Board of Directors:

From: Aaron Morris, Assistant Maintenance Superintendent
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: August 10th, 2022

Subject: Approval of Installation by Design of the New Swing Set

Background and Analysis:

The District has been anticipating the installation of an expression swing set next to the Noble
Creek Regional Park Playground. After a few months of waiting for backordered parts, the swing set
was shipped and installed in the playground area on July 20th, 2022. As of right now, the swings
have been removed from the structure in order to prevent any use of the play equipment until the
Board has approved the installation of the swing set design provided by the manufacturer.

Upon Staff's inspection of the provided proposal, it was determined that the swing set required a
bordered perimeter with a retaining wall to hold the playground surfacing material in place. During
the inspection it was determined by the General Manager that a permanent concrete retaining
border would be the best option for its durability. To meet the current ASTM Standards, staff filled
the play zone with certified playground fibar mulch at a depth of 12 inches compacted.

Currently, staff is ready to hang up the swings and open up the swing set to the public upon
approval of the Board.

Recommendations:
Staff recommends that the Board review, comment and approve the Installation by Design of the
New Expression Swing Set.

Fiscal Impact:

Expression swing set and installation - $14,235.06
Certified wood fibar mulch - $3,394.13

Concrete border and retaining wall - $11,758.78
Project total cost: $29,387.97

The District applied for County of Riverside Community Improvement Designation (CID) Funding. -
$15,000.00

The Foundation applied for Funding with Sun Lakes Country Club Charitable Trust - $1,000.00
Total Funding: $16,000.00

Project total cost out of the General Account - $13,387.97

Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Morris
Assistant Maintenance Superintendent



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
Staff Report
Agenda [tem No. 3.2
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator

Date: August 3, 2022

Subject: Winter Wish Proceeds

Background and Analysis:

During September and October the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation
and Park District hosts two slow pitch tournaments, 1 for Oktoberfest in
September and 1 for Spooky Spectacular in October. Previously the District
received the net proceeds from these two tournaments.

During those years the past employees had donated money to purchase

gifts for a Winer Wish family. We have held these two tournaments for the last 8
years, excluding the 2020 Covid year.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve the net proceeds from both
tournaments to be used to purchase gifts for a Winter Wish Family.
Fiscal Impact:

The Fiscal Impact for the District all net proceeds up to $750.00 be
donated to purchase gifts for a Winter Wish family, any proceeds beyond
$750.00 be donated to Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Park

Improvement Corporation.

Respectfully Submitted,

Athletic Coordinator



BEAUMONTI-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Iltem No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Zina Bakoo, Human Resources Administrator
Date: August 10™ 2022

Employees:

We have 28 employees.

Reports:
Workers Compensation- Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No open cases. It has been 198 days since our last

employee accident.
e The annual State Compensation report has been submitted.

Training:
e We have had 2 training sessions with Supervisor and staff from Bogart Kiosk for recent policy and
procedures for opening, closing, and changing of shifts.
e Kaylee Gemmell has been training the staff on new RV reservation system.

Other:

e Employee of the month luncheon was on July 20™. Gilbert Valdivia was selected as the Employee of the
month. Gilbert joined Beaumont- Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District in April, and he has been a
great addition to the Maintenance team. Gilbert always has a great attitude.

e We have received two thank you letters for our support. First one is for The Boys and Girls Club of the
San Gorgonio Pass and second one is for Horses & Hattitudes.

e The District also received a thank you card from Gail DeForge. Gail is the wife of Brian DeForge of
Grand American Builders. Gail was hospitalized recently, and we were in constant communication with
Brian on her recovery and the District sent flower for a speedy recovery.

e We are still hiring for casual employees.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,

;/&'fm ,gﬂ»éwi

Zina Bakoo, Human Resources Administrator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Executive Assistant

Date: August 10th, 2022

The Finance Committee met Monday, August 10th, 2022 to review July 2022 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Executive Assistant has not received deposits into the Riverside
County Fund for July 2022 as of 8/5/2022.

The Executive Assistant has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly contribution
for July 2022, bringing our Reserve balance to $124,036.42, and transferred into the Money Market
account $7,500.00 monthly contributions for July 2022 brining our balance to $230,570.77.

Additional items:

Executive Assistant is worked of Public Records Requests.
Executive Assistant attended on 7/6/2022 Oktoberfest meeting
» Executive Assistant attended on 7/13/2022 Kiosk Operations meeting.

..

¢ Executive Assistant received letter regarding Attorney Fees.

-
*

-

*
’0
\/
..
\/
*

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Executive Assistant



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Lilian Averette, Activities Coordinator
Date: August 10, 2022

Facility Users:
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through September 30, 2022.

Past District Events:

The Movies Under the Stars events were a great turn out this summer, with positive feedback.
We added a coffee and beverage vendor to the event. Next year’s goal is to add one more
vendor and get each movie sponsored.

July 29" we participated in our first of many events with City of Beaumont, National Night Out.
This event was held down at the meadow, with different agencies form the Riverside County
area. Beaumont Police Department, AMR, fire engines, CHP and the Sheriff’s mobile station,
just to name some that participated. Our staff brought out some different pieces of equipment
that are used here at our facilities, including: the John Deere tractor (it was a big hit), riding
lawn mowers, and of course our stage.

Upcoming District Events:

No event’s scheduled at this time for the month of August.

We are all hands on deck for preparation for this year’s Oktoberfest on Field 1 on September
16™ - 18"

Community Events/Meetings/Networking:

| attended the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast on 7/12/2022.
| attended the Banning Chamber Breakfast on 7/20/2022.
I will be attending the following Chamber Breakfasts:
Calimesa 8/9/2022

Beaumont 8/12/2022

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Fl gt

Lilian Averette, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda ltem No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Assistant Maintenance Superintendent
Date: 08/10/2022

Report:

Good Evening Board,

Things seem to finally be cooling down and | am looking forward to the upcoming projects that staff has been
working tirelessly on. | am looking forward to the next few months with the upcoming Oktoberfest and the
field renovations that have been scheduled.

Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on.
Work Items:

e Staff has been installing new pipe and heads on fields 2 and 3 to improve the water distribution.

e Fields 1, 2, and 3 have been scheduled for outfield renovations with Cooper Turf Solutions.

e The flow sensor/meter was installed on the 4” Backflow Device by Merlin Johnson Construction, and
SRS Electric installed the pedestal that controls the valve.

e Staff spread base gravel at around the new structure above the Day Use Meadow in Bogart Regional
Park to help clean up the site.

e CDF came in and cleaned up multiple areas around Noble Creek Regional Park. They cleaned up two
trails in Bogart and knocked down the weeds surrounding our water sources.

e The new swing set was installed; a concrete retaining border was poured with landings and a
pathway to and from the parking lot for ADA Access.

e 45 Cubic yards of Certified Wood Fibar Mulch were placed and compacted 12 inches within the swing
set perimeter to bring the play zone into compliance.

e The Bogart Day Use upper structure has continued construction.

e The Irrigation in the Bogart Day Use Meadow has continued its relocation project.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Morris %
Maintenance Assistant Superintendent



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: August 3, 2022

Reports:

The summer season started on July 5, 2022 Monday women’s 6 teams, Tuesday men’s 7 teams,
Thursday co-ed 12 teams and Sunday co-ed 6 teams.

| am still working on senior slow pitch. While we have explored it before, we will see if we can draw
any interest to start a program at this time. | am also working on the fall tournaments and winter wish plans

The calendar remains very slow due the lack of staff for tournaments. Hopefully we can get some help
as things start to loosen up.

| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their ongoing work for this

district. | would like to thank the maintenance staff for their constant work on field improvements. The teams
are excited about the field improvements coming this month and can’t wait to try them out.

Other:
BYB has concluded All-Stars for the year. Last Teams to finish up 8U 27 place and 10U 3% place at the
Pony Softball World Series. Pony 14 made it to the % finals at Pony Super Regions. Outstanding year all

around. BYB held elections and got 3 new board members. BYB will start fall ball registrations in August 2022

This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dede

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



